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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING § TANDARDS

Independent Auditor’s Report

School Board
Mobridge-Pollock School District 62-6
Mobridge, South Dakota

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards , issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of Mobridge-Pollock School District No. 62-6, Mobridge, South Dakota (School
District), as of June 30, 2022, and for the year then ended which collectively comprise the School
District’s basic fina.u%ial_jlatenwn;ts -?Tld have isr_sued n:rur#';:pa:uji ?ugng‘}pn'! 27, 2023.
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Report on InternatContrg} O er | Rep :
In planning and performing oiir audit, we consideréd the Schog istrict’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School
District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibi lity
that a material misstatement of the School District's financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal
control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Current Audit Findings, items 2022-001, 2022-
002, 2022-003, 2022-004, and 2022-005 that we consider to be material weaknesses,



Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School District’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards .

School District's Response to Findings

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the
School District’s response to the findings identified in our audit. The School District’s response
to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying Schedule of Current
Audit Findings. The School District’s response was not subjected to the other auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on the response.
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The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the School District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose. As required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this report is a matter of public
record and its distribution is not limited.

Mobridge, South Dakota
April 27, 2023



REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Independent Auditor's Report

School Board
Mobridge-Pollock School District 62-6
Mobridge, South Dakota

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Mobridge-Pollock School District No. 62-6, South Dakota (School District)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the
School District's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022, The School District's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
Schedule of Current Audit Fjlld[n‘g;i_agg Qutslicm_:ed Costsf g PR
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In our opinion, the MgbridgdsPol l;-jﬁ'thuul Di;t;f_ipt cohiplied, in alfimaterial respects, with the types
of compliance requir ents; 0.above that cguld ve a direct Ld material effect on each of its

major federal prografs fo¥ the seit-ended Jine 30, 20224~ .
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Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government
Auditing Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the School District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
School District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements
of laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to School
District’s federal programs.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of C ompliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on the School District's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always
detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance
resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral. Noncompliance
with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable
user of the report on compliance about the School District’s compliance with the requirements of each
major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance, we;

1. exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
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3. obtain an understanding of School District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District’s internal control over compliance,

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yel important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.



Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was nat designed to identify
all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However,
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were
not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Furpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly this report is not suitable for any other purposes. As required by
South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this report and our report on compliance for each major federal
program are matters of public record and their distribution is not limited.

L

Mobridge, South Dakoia
April 27, 2023




MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
AS OF JUNE 30,2022 AND FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED

PRIOR FEDERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

Finding Number 2021-001:

A material weakness was reported for a lack of internal controls over the School District’s federal awards for the
following compliance requirements: procurement, suspension, and debarment. This is undesirable from an internal
control viewpoint and could result in a loss of control over compliance.

Yiew Responsible officials and Planned rect Action Plan;

The Mobridge-Pollock School District Business Manager, Kim Schneider, is the contact person at this entity responsible
for the corrective action plan for this finding. This finding is due to the limited number of staff employed in the district’s
business office. The Board is aware of the issue and will provide continual analysis of the processes and procedures
surrounding the compliance requirements of procurement, suspension, and debarment.

PRIOR OTHER AUDIT F

Finding Number 2021-002; j
- K B4 BB A

A material weakness was reported for a lack of segregation of duties for cash, revenues, receivables, inventories,
payables, trust and agency, capital assets, budget, indebtedness, and equity.

Cu tatus

Ongoing: Condition still exists, see current audit finding number 2022-002. The reason for recurrence is due to cost
considerations, the School District has determined it is not practical to employ additional staff to adequately segregate
duties. The School District will implement compensating controls where practical.

Finding Number 2021-003;

The School District does not have an internal control system designed to provide for the preparation of the annual
financial statements being audited, including required footnotes and disclosures in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles,

Current Status

Ongoing: Condition still exists, see current audit finding number 2022-003. The reason for recurrence is due to cost
considerations, the School District accepts the risks associated with the auditors preparing the financial statements. The
School District will implement compensating controls where practical.



Finding Number 2021-004:

During the course of our engagement, we proposed material audit adjustments that would not have been identified as a
result of the School District's existing internal controls, and therefore could have resulted in a material misstatement of
the School District's financial statements,

Current Status

Ongoing: Condition still exists, see current audit finding number 2022-004. The reason for recurrence is due to cost
considerations, the School District has determined it is not practical to employ additional staff to implement an internal
control structure adequate to identify all material adjustments. The School District will implement compensating
controls where practical.

Findi umber 1-005:

The School District's internal control system did not ensure that the audit report was made available on their website
pursuant to SDCL 4-11-12.

Current Status

This finding has been corrected.
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SECTION 1 - SUMMARY OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statements

a. Anunmodified opinion was issued on the financial statements of each opinion unit.

b. A material weakness was disclosed by our audit of the financial statements for a lack of segregation of
duties as discussed in finding number 2022-002. A material weakness was disclosed by our audit of
the financial statements for the preparation of the financial statements by the auditor as discussed in
finding number 2022-003. A material weakness was disclosed by our audit of the financial statements
for proposing material adjustments as discussed in finding number 2022-004. A material weakness was
disclosed for an organization's lack of internal control structure to publish a complete list of the
officers and employee's salaries in accordance with SDCL 6-1-10 as discussed in finding number 2022-
005.

¢.  Our audit did not disclose 3 iy noigompliaicg which was matérial to the fihantial statements.
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d. A material weakness was disclosed for a lack of internal controls over the School District's federal
awards for the following compliance requirements: procurement, suspension, and debarment as

discussed in finding number 2022-001.

. .

€. Anunmodified opinion was issued on compliance with the requirements applicable to major programs.

f.  Our audit did not disclose any audit findings that need to be disclosed in accordance with the 2 CFR
200.516(a).

g The federal awards tested as major programs were:
a. Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 21.019
b. National School Lunch Program
i. School Breakfast 10.553
ii. School Lunch 10.555

h.  The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B federal award programs was
$750,000.

i.  Mobridge-Pollock School District No 62-6 did not qualify as a low-risk auditee.

(Continued on next page)



MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SECTION II - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
INTERNAL CONTROL-RELATED FINDINGS - MATERIAL WEAKNESSES
FINDING 2022-001

Major Federal Program

The major federal program affected is the US Department of Agriculture National School Lunch Program
(CFDA 10.553 and 10.555) for the 2022 federal award year.

Criteria

CFR Title 2 states that a non-federal entity must establish and maintain effective internal control Over
federal awards that provide reaggnablgassurance:that the-_{ann—fec'i‘q*lfﬂ entify i§imanaging the federal awards
in compliance with federal statgles, re@!a vn%;’-é'nd terms gind co 'lig&ns of the federal award.
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A material weakness was reported for a lack of internal controls over the School District’s federal awards
for the following compliance requirements: procurement, suspension, and debarment. This is undesirable
from an internal control viewpoint and could result in a loss of control over compliance.

Cause

Internal controls are not adequately designed to prevent or detect noncompliance with the compliance
requirements identified.

Effect

Inadequate internal controls could adversely affect the School District's ability to detect noncompliance that
would be material in relation to federal programs in a timely manner by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned duties.

Questioned Cost
None reported.
Recommendation

We recommend the School Board take a more active role in the oversight of the School District's
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards.

(Continued on next page)



MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SECTION III - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

INTERNAL CONTROL-RELATED FINDINGS - MATERIAL WEAKNESSES

FINDING 2022-002

Criferia

To obtain adequate internal control over cash management, the duties of collecting and handling of cash
must be segregated from the recording of the cash transaction. The duties of preparing, mailing or
otherwise distributing checks should be segregated from the recording process.

Condition Found
iture functions resulting in

A lack of proper segregation-gf-du ies E)f_ilﬂﬁfbfm‘ lhe_}revenue;;_and-?.
decreased reliability of reportedifinandial ita gifd incrgﬁk_é_.d potg ltial for thig loss of public assets. As a
result, an inadequate segregatiofpf dutjés e fisted for these functiofis of the Sqliool District.
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Cause and Effect

Inaccurate financial statement and/or misappropriations of funds could result from a lack of segregation of
duties.

Identification of Repeat Finding
This finding has been a repeat finding for several years.
Recommendation

We recommend that the School District's officials be cognizant of this lack of segregation of duties for
revenues and attempt to provide compensating internal controls whenever, and wherever possible and
practical,

Views of responsible officials and corrective actions

See the School District's corrective action plan.
FINDING 2022-003
Criteria

An organization's internal control structure should provide for the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

(Continued on next page)



MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Condition Found

The School District does not have an internal control system designed to provide for the preparation of the
annual financial statements including required footnotes and disclosures, in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. As auditors, we were requested to draft the financial statements and
accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Cause and Effect

This condition may affect the School District's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial
data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements.

Identification of Repeat Finding

This finding has been a repeat finding for several years.
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Views of responsible officials and corrective actions

See the School District's corrective action plan.

FINDING 2022-004

Criteria

While conducting our audit, we proposed material audit adjustments that would not have been identified as
a result of the School District’s existing internal controls, and therefore could have resulted in a material
misstatement of the School District's financial statements.

Condition Found

An organization's internal control structure should provide for the recording of all necessary material
adjustments in order to ensure that accounting records are in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Cause and Effect

This condition may affect the School District's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial
statement data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements,

(Continued on next page)



MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Identification of Repeat Finding
This finding has been a repeat finding for several years.

Recommendation

It is the responsibility of management and those charged with governance to make the decision whether to
accept the degree of risk associated with this condition because of cost and other considerations.

Views of responsible officials and corrective actions
See the School District's corrective action plan.

FINDING 2022-005 _
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An organization's internal confrol struciite shoild ensure that & complete list of all the officers and

employees' salaries are published with the proceedings of the first meeting of the year or within 30 days
thereafler, or in the minutes of the first meeting following the completion of salary negotiations.

Condition Found

The School District's internal control system did not ensure that a complete list of all the officers and
employees' salaries are published with the proceedings of the first meeting of the year or within 30 days
thereafter, or in the minutes of the first meeting following the completion of salary negotiations in
accordance with SDCL 6-1-10.

Cause and Effect

The public is not given the opportunity to review a complete list of all the officers and employees' salaries
for the fiscal year.

Recommendation

It is the responsibility of management and those charged with governance to make sure the list of officers
and employees' salaries is made available each year.

Views of responsible officials and corrective actions

See the School District’s corrective action plan.



Mobridge-Pollock School District No., 62-6

1107 1= Ave East — Mobridge, SD 57601
Fhone ¢ 606-845-9200 r- L/ Fax & &05-B45-3455

Finding Number 2022-001: Material weakness due to a lack of internal control struclure to comply with the
following federal award compliance requirements: procurement, suspension, and debarment.

Views of Responsible officials and Planned Correct Action Plan;

The Mobridge-Pollock School District Business Manager, Kim Schneider, is the contact person at this entity
responsible for the corrective action plan for this finding. This finding is due to the limited number of staff
employed in the district’s business office. The Board is aware of the issue and will provide continual analysis of
the processes and procedures surrounding the compliance requirements of procurement, suspension, and
debarment.

Finding Number 2022-002: Material weakness in internal controls due to a lack of segregation of duties.

Views of Res ible officials and Planned

The Mobridge-Pollock School District Business Manager, Kim Schneider, is the contact person at this entity
responsible for the corrective action plan for this finding. This finding is due to the limited number of staff
employed in the district’s business office. Staffing the office at an efficient and financially feasible level
precludes the hiring of enough personnel to provide an ideal environment for internal controls, This is an angoing
process, requiring continual analysi 'ﬂf-gi:gces;_r;s and pmcedu_r_es in orgler tomj the risk to the district.
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Caorrect Action PI

The Mobridge-Pollock School District Business Manager, Kim Schneider, is the contact person at this entity
responsible for the corrective action plan for this finding. The district is aware of our overall responsibility for the
preparation of the School’s financial statements and footnotes and plans to attempt to set aside time to complete
these statements and required footnotes. This is an ongoing process, requiring continual analysis of processes and
procedures in order to minimize the risk to the district.

Finding Number 2022-004: Material weakness due to a lack of internal control structure to provide recording of
all necessary material adjustments in order to ensure that accounting records are in accordance with GAAP.

Views of Responsible officials and Planned Correct Action Plan;

The Mobridge-Pollock School District Business Manager, Kim Schneider, is the contact person at this entity
responsible for the corrective action plan for this finding. The district is aware of our overall responsibility for the
preparation of all material adjustments of the School’s financial statements to ensure their accuracy. This is an
ongoing process, requiring continual analysis of processes and procedures in order to minimize the risk to the
district,

Finding Number 2022-005: Material weakness due to the lack of internal control structure to ensure that a
complete list of all the officers and employees’ salaries are published with the proceedings of the first meeting of
the year or within 30 days thereafter, or in the minutes of the first meeting following the completion of salary

The Mobridge-Pollock School District Business Manager, Kim Schneider, is the contact person at this entity
responsible for the corrective action plan for this finding. The School District will ensure that future officers and
employees' salaries will be published in accordance with SDCL 6-1-10.

Business Manager Superintendent
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

School Board
Mobridge-Pollock School District 62-6
Mobridge, South Dakota

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Mobridge-Pollock School
District 62-6, as of June 30, 2022 and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the
Table of Contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
TR | e i B s e O w g
respects, the respectivé finafipial pdsutml_ufthe gm'emmﬂﬁ;l activities hﬁusmess—t:,pe activities, each

major fund, and the a re?m JEg"ﬁmd in[ur;qgtion of the. Mobridge-Pollock School District 62-6 as
tivee!
ord

of June 30, 2022, and the res ch'n_nges iq ﬁnam'x{'_al position and, wi :re applicable, cash flows thereof
for the year then endstlin with-accounting pri s generalltaccepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards (Government Auditing Standards ), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the School
District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statemments

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or €ITOr,

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School District’s ability to
continue as a going concemn for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currenily
known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter,



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards , we:

1. exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,

2. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include

examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

3. obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in thegi mncgs-_;bug.‘nut for the purposg of ex;f;';sai :opinion on the effectiveness
in:n‘?%cu 1 ol.i:ﬁccmd[@'t?l no su¢h opjnion is

of the School District cpressed.

reasonableness of significant
| presentation of the financial

Al ek BN 3
f Bgcounting policies fused and t

4. evaluate the appfopriateficss
; emeént, &5 well as ‘eviliate the ov

accounting estimate
statements.

5. conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the School District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Budgetary
Comparison Schedules, the Schedule of the School District Contributions, and the Schedule of the School
District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
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The School District has omitted the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) that accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economie, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing
information.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the School District’s basic financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards, which as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted ifgghe Upited Stateg, of Amegica. In dur opipiph;, e §chedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards is faifly statdd, infhll _q&i’tcrial (ééﬁ&ts, in lg basic financial statements as a
whole. f_ .\

irelation to
o,
"
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 27, 2023
on our consideration of the School District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters,
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal contrel over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School District’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance,

Mobridge, South Dakota
April 27, 2023



MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents s 4,157,126 & 184,996 % 4,342,122
Taxes receivable 1,380,743 - 1,380,743
Other assets 263,191 20,735 283,926
Inventories - 20,710 20,710
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 420,598 - 420,598
MNet pension asset 1,232,856 44,294 1,277,150
Capital assets
Land 117,377 - 117,377
Other capital assets, net
of depreciation B e 17,174,327 g g pq23423 17,197,450
BH EF /% By |
TOTAL ASSETS E E NS 24746218 Fﬁ ) S 25,040,076
- L2 Wk
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred outflows 1,714,342 62,534 1,776,876
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES £ 1,714,342 % 62,534 § 1,776,876

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Other current liabilities
Uneamed revenue
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Pension related deft ed
Taxes levied for fu

Primary Government

TOTAL DEFERRED [NFLDWS OF RESDURCE $

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for
Capital outlay purposes
Special education purposes
Debt service purposes
SDRS pension purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Governmental Business-Type
Aclivities Activities Total
$ 104,993 § 2,735 % 107,728
515,460 1,676 517,136
31,133 31,133
48,971 - 48,971
1,034,546 - 1,034,546
5 1 ?03 970 S 35544 § 1,739,514
L.} R
¥ 1: 23 85,791 2,469,432
= l IS 1,155,948
2 :'!5_
3,539,580 § 85,791 § 3,625,380
16,425,704 23,123 16,448,827
1,049,304 - 1,049,304
266,470 - 266,470
331,591 - 331,591
563,557 21,037 584,594
2,580,375 190,897 2,771,272
$ 21,217,001 § 235,057 § 21,452,058
—_—,—— -
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Total fund balances - governmental funds 5 4,379,300

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds. 17,291,704

Net pension asset reported in governmental activities is not an available
financial resource and therefor is not reported in the funds. 1,232,856

Pension deferred outflows are components of pension liability (asset) and
therefore are not reported in the funds. 1,714,342

Pension deferred inflows-a componepts of pension ligbility, y-and
therefore are not repurteEn the\funds. i o

rzjf' ”r_,, s

TR o i 1
Long-term liabilities arg not<fue fnd gpayable in the irrent peﬁrﬁiﬂ and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

(2,383,641)

Early retirement benefits 596,365
Lease liability $121,152
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds payable  $866,000 (1,083,517)

Property taxes become due and payable on January 1, each year, but are not
collected/available soon enough to pay current period expenditures; therefore,
they are reported as deferred inflow of resources in the fund financial
statements. However, because the delinguent taves are due and payable by
the taxpayer at June 30, the delinquent taxes are reported as revenue on the
government-wide financial statements. 65,957

Net position- governmental funds g 21,217,001

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 17
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds b (915,442)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

capital outlay exceeds depreciation/amortization in the current period. 747,048

In the statement of activities, gains and losses on disposal of capital assets are
reported, whereas, in the governmental funds, the proceeds from the disposal
of capital assets is reflected, regardless of whether a gain or loss is realized. (202,891)

In both the government-wide and fund financial statements, revenues from
property tax levies are fed,to ﬁnla!nce;ﬂie hudgg of a Pﬁﬂ{w{a? :
Accounting for revenues | ' ta,.lﬁai:cruals;‘-ip the flinds} state
differs from the accounti i ';:nt-u.'idé'staﬁnwm 1
financial statements requi urifs to b "available¥, Thifamount reffects

the application of both the application period and "availability criteria”. 7,006

Governmental funds recognize expenditures for amounts of early retirement
benefits actually paid to employees with current financial resources during the
fiscal year. In the statement of activities, expenses for these benefits are
recognized when the employees elect to retire early. 35,255

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities that do not require the
use of cument financial resources are not reported as expenditures in the
governmental funds. (e.g., pension expense) 308,704

The accrual of OPEB costs are not reflected in the governmental funds, but the
statement of activities reflects the change in this liability from one vear to the
next. 426,424

Payment of principal on long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental
funds but the payment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net
position, 25,060

The issuance of long-term debt is an other financing source in the fund
statements but an increase in long-term liabilities on the government wide
statements. (121,152)

Change in net position of governmental activities § __310,012

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 22



MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 62-6
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2022

Enterprise Funds

Food Service
Fund
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 184,996
Accounts receivable 10,973
Due from other government ; 9,762
Inventory of supplies 5,771
Inventory of stores purchased for resale 12,557
Inventory of donated food 2,382
Total current assets 226,441
Noncurrent assets
Pension asset e == ) _ 44,294
Capital assets T TR, B h A "j - AF '
Machinery and equipmjgnt s M - B ] 184,908
Less accumulated depr iations j{ \‘11 s j: (161,785)
Total noncurrent asséfs-.-<* £ "o . T, . 8 - 67,417
TOTAL ASSETS 293,858
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred outflows of resources 62,534
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 62,534
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 2,735
Conlracts payable 1,491
Payroll deductions and withholdings and
employer matching payable 185
Unearned revenue 31,133
TOTAL LIABILITIES 35,544
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred inflows of resources 85,791
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 85,791
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets 23,123
Restricted for SDRS purposes 21,037
Unrestricted net position 190,897
TOTAL NET POSITION s 235,057
a——————

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 62-6

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Enterprise Funds
Food Service

Fund
OPERATING REVENUE
Sales
Students 5 30,118
Adult 0,824
Other charges for goods and services 2,685
Total operating revenue 42,627
OPERATING EXPENSES
Food Service
Salaries 185,430
Employee benefits  —g o, 1< y. oo ey 51,841
Purchased services [ & B A 17,854
Supplies h ‘1{' A 7,034
Cost of sales - purchase Fooq.fff‘ E R T 184,200
Cost of sales - donated Tood - T T 44,434
Miscellaneous 2,224
Depreciation 3,308
Total Operating Expenses 496,325
Operating Loss (453,698)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
State sources
Cash reimbursements 1,178
Federal sources
Cash reimbursements 483,273
Donated food 37,322
Total nonoperating revenues 521,773
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 68,075
NET POSITION - BEGINNING 166,982
NET POSITION - ENDING ) 235,057

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROFRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Net cash used by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash reimbursements - state sources
Cash reimbursements - federal sources
Net cash flows from noncapital financing activities

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH I:QUW&LENTS

AT BEGINNING OF YEA

&
-

' :“ .':, . '3
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALI NTSE é V. “ Tm:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used by operating activities
Value of commodities used
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Accounts and other payables
Contracts and benefits payble
Uneamed revenue
Pension deferred outflows/inflows

Net cash used by operating activities
NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Value of commodities received

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

.
f.h-i-

Enterprise Funds

Food Service
Fund

s 36,303

(214,004)
(254,494)

(412,195)

1,178
483.206

484,384

72,189

112,807

184,996

$

(453,698)

44,434
3,308

3,581
(2,388)
(304)
(7,411)
10,095
(9,812)

s

={4I2,195}

37,322
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 62-6
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Private-Purpose Trust Custodial
Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents s 4361 % 84,614
Investments 31,850 -
Total assets 36,211 87,929
LIABILITIES
Amounts held for others - 34,825
Total liabilities TSRy A FVF E e 34,825
ﬁ B & 0 F’* R :
NET POSITION DS AWan W B |
Restricted for student activities - 53,104
Restricted for scholarships 36,211 -
TOTAL NET POSITION s 36,211 % 53,104
e

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 62-6
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Private-Purpose Trust Custodial
Funds Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions and donations ) 1,000 -
Collections for student activities - 58.587
Eamings on investments and deposits 1 -
TOTAL ADDITIONS 1,001 58,587
DEDUCTIONS:
Payments for student activities - . e St 70,137
Trust deductions for scho réh‘i'ﬁ?j =~i p A 5% P8 Teso .
N e "1y e T
A =l
3 ¥ """ FLEERP. 3 3 h
TOTAL DEDUCTION ,jg; 2 f E« ﬁ 1,250 70,137
e d a - L . =
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (249) (11,550)
NET POSITION - BEGINNING 36,460 64,654
NET POSITION - ENDING $ 36,211 53,104

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integal part of this statement. 27



MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-6
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(See Independent Auditors' Report)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the School District conform to generally accepted accounting principles applicable to
governmental entities in the United States of America.

a. Financial Reporting Entity

The reporting entity of Mobridge-Pollock School District No. 62-6, consists of the primary government (which includes
all of the funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that make up the legal entity, plus those
funds for which the primary government has a fiduciary responsibility, even though those fiduciary funds may represent
organizations that do not meet the criteria for inclusion in the financial reporting entity); those organizations for which
the primary govermnment is financially accountable; and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary government are such that their exclusion would cause the financial reporting entity's
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

TR A §Form
i3

b. Basis of Presentation !

Government-wide Financial State nts 4 '

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting entity as a whole.
They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between
govemmental and business-type aclivities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part
by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.

The Statement of Net Position reports all financial and capital resources, in a net position form (assets minus liabilities
equal net position). Net Position are displayed in three components, as applicable, net invested in capital assets,
restricted (distinguishing between major categories of restrictions), and unrestricted.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each segment of
the business-type activities of the School District and for each function of the School District's governmental activities,
Direct expenses and those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) charges paid by recipients of goods and services
offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeling the operations or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

(Continued on next page) 28



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 2
(See Independent Auditors' Report)

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be a separate
accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its
assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major categories:
govemmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and
proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the District or it meets the
following criteria:

I. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at
least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type, and;

2. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at
least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined, or;

3. Management has elected to classify one or more governmental or enterprise funds as major for consistency in
reporting from year to year, or because of public interest in the fund's operations,

T ¥ ey s |
p T % AL ! L 1
The funds of the School District fﬁwial ;Eo gg’ﬂity are__g:ie’sf‘{ibed ﬁm@: withingheir respective fund types:
Governmental Funds —ee® BN 4 B JE Ak

General Fund - A fund established by South Dakota Cedified Laws (SDCL) 13-16-3 to meet all the general operational
costs of the School District, excluding capital outlay fund and special education fund expenditures. The General Fund is

always a major fund.

Special Revenue Fund Types - Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Outlay Fund - A fund established by SDCL 13-16-6 to meet expenditures which result in the lease of, acquisition
of or additions to real property, plant or equipment, textbooks and instructional software. This fund is financed by
property taxes. This is a major fund.

Special Education Fund - A fund established by SDCL 13-37-16 to pay the costs for the special education of all children
in need of special assistance and prolonged assistance who reside within the district. This fund is financed by grants and
property taxes. This is a major fund.

Debt Service Funds - Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of,
general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

The Bond Redemption Fund - A fund established by SDCL 13-16-13 to account for the payment of interest and principal
on all bonded indebtedness. The Bond Redemption Fund is the only debt service fund maintained by the School District.
This is not a major fund.

(Continued on next page) 29



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 3
(See Independent Auditors' Report)

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Fund Types - Enterprise funds may be used to report any activity for which a fee is charged to external users
for goods or services. Activities are required to be reported as enterprise funds if any one of the following criteria is met.

a. The activity is financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues from fees and charges of the
activity. Debt that is secured by a pledge of net revenues from fees and charges and the full faith and credit of a related
primary government or component unit-even if that government is not expected to make any payments-is not payable
solely from fees and charges of the activity. (Some debt may be secured, in part, by a portion of its own proceeds but
should be considered as payable "solely” from the revenues of the activity.)

b. Laws or regulations require that the activity’s costs of providing services, including capital costs (such as depreciation
or debt service), be recovered with fees and charges, rather than with taxes or similar revenues.

c. The pricing policies of the activity establish fees and charges designed to recover its costs, including capital costs
(such as depreciation or debt service).

Food Service Fund - A fund useffiio § séxvice operations. This fund is

rd finangial transations related fo ffou

financed by user charges and grantd3 This i&a ridjor find. /' i i
} e ,ii't:'_t A F‘" Y
Fiduciary Funds —” B B4 B . B g

Fiduciary Funds consist of the following sub-categories and are never considered to be major funds.

Private-Purpose Trust Funds - Private-purpose trust funds are used to account for all other trust arrangements under
which principal and income benefit individuals, private organizations, or other governments, The School District
maintains the following private-purpose trust fund;

The Scholarship fund is used for the purposes of providing scholarships to students.

Custedial Funds - Custodial funds are used to report fiduciary activities that are not required to be reported in pension
trust funds, investment trust funds, or private-purpose trust funds. The School District maintains custodial funds to hold
assels as an agent in a trustee capacity for various classes, clubs, and so on.

c. Measurement Focus and Basis of A cconunfing

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "how” transactions are recorded within the various financial statements.
Basis of accounting refers to "when" revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported
in the financial statements, regardless of the measurement focus.

(Continued on next page) 30



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 4
(See Independent Auditors’' Report)

Measurement Focus
Government-wide Financial Statements

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, both governmental and business-type
activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus, applied on the accrual basis of accounting.

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources” measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting are applied to government funds, while the "economic resources” measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting are applied to the proprietary and similar fiduciary funds.

Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Financial Statemenis

In the govemnment-wide Statement.of N t Posilion gnd S!ate;pent of %,cliviges,q. tental and business-type, are
presented using the accrual basis B accoui t[r"ﬁ l{}lﬂer the ga‘qi:‘rual basis gf dccopinting, revenues and related asses
generally are recorded when eame usua;}v the right to recgive cabfiVests); expenses and related liabilities are
recorded when an obligation is inc ed (ustall 'héﬁ;!hj: _;;T:_Iigali":‘:_n_';‘_tlu_'é‘zr_cash in the future vests).

Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues, including
property taxes, generally are recognized when they become measurable and available. "Available" means resources are
collected or to be collected soon enough after the end of the fiscal year that they can be used to pay the bills of the
current period. The accrual period does not exceed one bill-paying cycle, the length of that cycle is 60 days. The
revenues which are accrued at June 30, 2022 are reimbursements for federal program expenditures, state
reimbursements, and utility taxes,

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, receivables may be measurable but not avajlable. Available means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.
Unavailable revenues, where asset recognition criteria have been met, but for which revenue recognition eriteria have not
been met, are reported as deferred inflow of resources.

Expenditures generally are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include
principal and interest on the general long-term debt which are recognized when due.

All proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are
recognized when they are eamed, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

(Continued on next page) 31



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 5
(See Independent Auditors' Report)

d. Interfund Eliminations and Reclassifications

Government-wide Financial Statements

In the process of aggregating data for the government-wide financial statements, some amounts reported as interfund
activity and balances in the fund financial statement have been eliminated or reclassified, as follows:

I. In erder to minimize the grossing-up effect on assets and liabilities within the governmental and business-type
activities columns of the primary govemment, amounts reported as interfund receivables and payables have been
eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities columns.

e. Deposits and Investments

For the purpose of financial reporting, "cash and cash equivalents” includes all demand and savings accounts and
certificates of deposit or short-term investments with a term to maturity at date of acquisition of three months or less.
Investments in epen-end mutual fund shares, or similar investments in external investment pools, are also considered to
be cash equivalents. e

£y T

1

it whose term to maturity at date
Lb}' South Dakota Codified Law

; R =]
i i =]
j‘z- e [h ] 1

n ‘:c%{_is‘i'st entirely'af certif ufs of d
r thosé types of investme 1 i

Investments classified in the financl§l state
of acquisition exceeds three months, an
(SDCL) 4-5-6, e

£ Capital Assets

Capital assets include land, buildings, machinery and equipment, and all other tangible or intangible assets that are used
in operations and that have initial useful lives extending beyond a single reporting period.

The accounting treatment over capital assets depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund operations or
proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the govemment-wide or fund financial statements,

Government-Wide Statements

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available,
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated. Reported cost values include ancillary
charges necessary to place the asset into its intended location and condition for use. Subsequent to initial capitalization,
improvements or betterments that are significant and which extend the useful life of a capital asset are also capitalized.

For governmental activities Capital Assets, construction-period interest is not capitalized, in accordance with USGAAP,
while for capital assets used in business-type activities/proprietary fund's operations, construction period interest is
capitalized in accordance with USGAAP.,

The total June 30, 2022 balance of capital assets for governmental activities includes approximately 10 percent for which
the costs were determined by estimates of the original costs. The total June 30, 2022 balance of capital assets for
business-type activities includes approximately 10 percent for which the values were determined by estimates of the
original cost. These estimated original costs were established by deflated current replacement cost.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 6
(See Independent Auditors’ Report)

Depreciation/amortization of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Eovemment-wide
Statement of Activities, with net capital assets reflected in the Statement of Net Position. Capitalization thresholds (the
dollar values above which assets acquisitions are added to the capital asset accounts), depreciation/amortization
metheds, and estimated useful lives of capital assets reported in the government-wide statements and proprietary funds
are as follows:

Capitalization Depreciation Estimated
Threshold Method Useful Life
Land All NA N/A
Improvements s 5,000 Straight-line 15-50 vears
Buildings 8 5,000  Straight-line 15-50 years
Machinery and equipment s 3,000 Straight-line 3-20 years
Food service equipment s 5,000  Straight-line 3-15 years
Intangible lease assets ) 5,000  Straight-line Various
Land is an inexhaustible capital tand is not depreciated. | - P
- Y ik, &, il A
1 ‘. 48 7 1 4 E
Fund Financial Statements ‘ [ wt‘ = 1"*‘ g f
T E % ‘ v B ¢l

f E
In the fund financial statement ; capital asséls used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital
expenditures of the appropriate govemmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations
are accounted for on the accrual basis, the same as in the government-wide statements,

& Long-Term Linbilities

The accounting treatment of long-term liabilities depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the governmental-wide or fund financijal
stalements,

All long-term liabilities to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as liabilities in the
government-wide statements. The long-term liabilities consist primarily of a Qualified Zone Academy Bond issue, lease
liability, and early retirement benefits payable.

In the fund financial statements, debt proceeds are reported as revenues (other financing sources), while payments of
principal and interest are reported as expenditures when they become due. The accounting for proprietary fund long-term
debt is on the accrual basis, the same in the fund statements as in the government-wide statements,

h. Leases
Lessee:

The School District is a lessee for a noncancellable lease of seven copy machines. The School District Tecognizes a lease
liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset (lease asset) in the government-wide financial statements. The School
District recognizes lease liabilities with an initial, individual value of £5,000 or more,

(Continued on next page) 33 .



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 7
(See Independent Auditors' Report)

At the commencement of a lease, the School District initially measures the lease liability at the present value of
payments expected to be made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced by the principal portion
of lease payments made. The lease asset is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for
lease payments made at or before the lease commencement date, plus certain initial direct costs. Subsequently, the lease
asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful life,

Key estimates and judgments related to leases include how the School District determines (1) the discount rate it uses to
discount the expected lease payments to present value, (2) lease term, and (3) lease payments.

The School District uses the interest rate charged by the lessor as the discount rate. When the interest rate charged by
the lessor is not provided, the School District generally uses the treasury yield that corresponds to the length of the
lease contract.

The School District monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its lease and will
remeasure the lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly affect the amount of the
leasze liability.

NI — ; Y PR
& 5 L " et 5

Lease assets are reported with otheficapita a h long-term debt on the statement

of net position,

i. Program Revenues

In the Government-Wide Statement of Activities, reported program revenues derive directly from the program itself or
from parties other than the District’s taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole. Program revenues are classified into three
categories, as follows:

I. Charges for services - These arise from charges to customers, applicants, or others who purchase, use, or directly
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided, or are otherwise directly affected by the services.

2. Program-specific operating grants and contributions - These arise from mandatory and voluntary non-exchange
transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are restricted for use in a particular program.

3. Program-specific capital grants and contributions - These arise from mandatory and voluntary non-exchange
transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are restricted for the acquisition of capital assets
for use in a particular program.

I Deferred Inflaws and Deferred Outflows of Resonrces

In additien to assets, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.
Deferred outflows of resources represent consumption of net position that applies to a future period or periods. These
items will not be recognized as an outflow of resources until the applicable future period.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.
Deferred inflows of resources represent acquisitions of net position that applies to a future period or periods. These
items will not be recognized as an inflow of resources until the applicable future period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 8
(See Independent Auditors' Report)

k. Proprietary Funds Revenue and Expense C lassifications

In the proprietary fund's Statement of Activities, revenues and expenses are classified in a manner consistent with how
they are classified in the Statement of Cash Flows. That is, transactions for which related cash flows are reported as
capital and related financing activities, noncapital financing activities, or investing activities are not reported as
components of operating revenues or expenses.

L. Cash and Cash Equivalenis

The Schoeol District pools its cash resources for depositing and investing purposes. For purposes of financial statement
reporting, the School District considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with an original
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Accordingly, the enterprise fund has access to
its cash resources on demand. Accordingly, all reported enterprise fund deposit and investment balances are considered

m. Equity Classifications

Government-wide Statements

Equity is classified as Net Position[gnd is
I. Net Invested in Capital Assets - Consists of capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation (if applicable) and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

2. Restricted Net Position - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on their use either by (1) external groups such
as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional

provisions or enabling legislation.

3. Unrestricted Net Position - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted” or "net invested in
capital assets,"

Fund Financial Statements
Govemmental fund equity is classified as fund balance, and is distinguished between Nonspendable, Restricted,

Committed, Assigned or Unassigned components. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-
wide financial statements. Fiduciary fund equity is reported as restricted net position.

n. Application of Net Position

It is the District's policy to first use restricted net position, prior to the use of unrestricted net position, when an expense
is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available,

(Continued on next page) 35



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 9
(See Independent Auditors' Report)

o. Fund Balance Classification Policies and Procedures

In accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Govemnmental Fund Type Definitions, the School District classifies governmental fund balances as follows:

* Nonspendable - includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in spendable form or
because of legal or contractual constraints.

* Restricted - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally imposed by
providers, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

+ Committed - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are internally imposed by
the govenment through formal action of the highest level of decision making authority and does not lapse at year-end.

* Assigned - includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are neither considered
restricted or committed. Fund Balance may be assigned by the Board, Superintendent or Business Manager.

* Unassigned - includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not been classified within the above
mentioned categories and negative find b wceﬁin q%er gm'emﬂenmi ds. ¥ [ |

-

T = e
The School District uses restricteffcommitted; ambunts first -.:h"n restricte Zand unrestricted fund balance is
available unless there are legal d sf-;cnmgaﬁs thiat prohibit-doingthis, such #-grant agreement requiring dollar
for dollar spending. Additionally, the School District would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly unassigned
amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made.

The School District does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy.
p. Pension

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability (asset), deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense (revenue), information about the fiduciary net position of the South
Dakota Retirement System (SDRS) and additions to/deletions from SDRS’s fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by SDRS. School District contributions and net pension liability (asset) are
recognized on an accrual basis of accounting.

NOTE 2 - IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD

In 2022, the School District implemented the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 87, Lease Accounting standard. The implementation of this standard required that the Scheo! District
present a Statement of Changes in Net Position for Government Activities for 2022. The effect of the implementation of
this standard on beginning net position is disclosed in Note 18.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Page 10
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS CREDIT RISK, CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK AND
INTEREST RATE RISK

The School District follows the practice of aggregating the cash assets of various funds to maximize cash management
efficiency and returns. Various restrictions on deposits and investments are imposed by statutes. These restrictions are
summarized below:

Deposits - The School District's deposits are made in qualified public depositories as defined by SDCL 4-6A-1, 13-16-
15, 13-16-15.1 and 13-16-18.1. Qualified depositories are required by SDCL 4-6A-3 to maintain at all times, segregated
from their other assets, eligible collateral having a value equal to at least 100 percent of the public deposit accounts
which exceed deposit insurance such as the FDIC and NCUA. In lieu of pledging eligible securities, a qualified public
depository may furnish irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by federal home loan banks accompanied by written
evidence of that bank's public debt rating which may not be less than "AA" or a qualified public depository may furnish
a corporale surety bond of a corporation authorized to do business in South Dakota.

Investments - In general, SDCL 4-5-6 permits school district funds to be invested only in (a) securities of the United
States and securities guaranteed by the United, States Government_gither directly, or indirectly; or (b) repurchase
agreements fully collateralized byJsecurifies described in (&) abow:&:r in Shafés of an open-end, no-load fund

administered by an investment cofjpany i.%irﬁsunent;'ai‘é_!in se 'ﬁs des fibed in (a) above and repurchase
agreemenis described in (b) above Also 8D ‘ 4°5-9 requires ipvestiients to be In physical custody of the political
subdivision or may be deposited 1 & Slekeepin

account with any’ ik or trust ¢ pany designated by the political
subdivision as its fiscal agent.

As of June 30, 2022, the School District's investments reported in the financial statements consist of only certificates of
deposit,

Interest Rate Risk - The School District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk - State law limits eligible investments for the School District, as discussed above. The School District has no
investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The School District places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any one issuer.
The School District does not have a deposit policy for custodial risk. As of June 30, 2022, the School District's deposits
were fully insured or collateralized and were not exposed to custodial credit risk.

Assignment of Investment Income - State law allows income from deposits and investments to be credited to either the
General Fund or the fund making the investment. The School District's policy is to credit all income from deposits and
investments to the General Fund.
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NOTE 4 - RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Assets restricted to use for a specific purpose through segregation of balances in separate accounts are as follows:

mou Purpose
5 420,598 Debt Service
$ 420,593
_——

NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Receivables and payables are not aggregated in these financial statements. The School District expects all receivables to
be collected within one year. No allowances for estimated uncollectibles have been determined to be necessary.

NOTE 6 - INVENTORY

Inventory for consumption is stated at cost. Inventory for resale is stated at the lower of cost or market. The cost
valuation method is consumption method. Donated commodities are valued at estimated market value based on the
USDA price list at date of receipt= g % . E AT

b o
it J.I"IIL

A3 4
it;t'lhe entt}-i*pri,éérfund naricial st ments, inventory items are initially

In the government-wide financial satemer
recorded as assets and charged to ensgs

th§variops functions of goyemment as fhey are consumed.
No material inventories were on hand as of June 30, 2022, in the government funds.

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes are levied on or before October 1, attach as an enforceable lien on property as of the following January 1,
and are payable in two installments on or before the following April 30 and October 31. The county bills and collects the
School District's taxes and remits them to the School District.

School District property tax revenues are recognized to the extent that they are used to finance each year's
appropriations. Revenue related to current year property taxes receivable which is not intended to be used to finance the
current year's appropriations and therefore are not susceptible to accrual has been reported as deferred revenue in both
the fund financial statements and the government-wide financial statements. Additionally, in the fund financial
statements, revenue from property taxes may be limited by any amount not collected during the current fiscal period or
within the "availability period”.
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NOTE 8 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets for the vear ended June 30, 2022 is as follows:

Balance Balance
072021 Intreases Decreases 06302022
Primary Government
Governmental activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated zmonized
Land § 117,377 % - § - § 117,377
Total capital assets, being
depreciated amortized 117,377 - - 117,377
Capital assets, being depreciated
Improvements 203,611 897,266 (349,044) 1,457,833
Buildings 17,888,443 - - 17,888 443
Machinery and equipment 2,108,507 117,290 (178,707) 2,047,090
Intangible lease asszis 126,363 121,152 (126,363) 121,152
Total capital assets, being
depreciaiedamontized 21,032,924 _ 1,135,708 (654,114) 21,514,518
Less accumulsted deprecistion/amortizatigh for % ‘t:;_ o B ir
Improvements s B 19,0657 Y d 41:'-:‘;59 (148,775) 310,549
Buildings 72,722,836 217133 - 2,939,969
Machinery and equipment L 158,559 £107,199 (176,085) 1,089,673
Intangible lease assets - 102,294 24,069 (126,363) -
Total accumulsted deprecistion/amortization 4,402,754 388,660 (451,223) 4.340.191
Total capital assets, being
deprecisted/zmortized, net 16,630,170 747,048 (202,831) 17,174,327
Governmental activity capital
assets, net § 16747547 § _ 4048 S (202,891) § 17,291,704
Depreciation’amortization expense was charged to functions as follows:
Govemnmental activities
Instruction § 163,669
Support services 144,628
Co-curricular activities £0,3563
Total depreciation/amortization expense -
governmental activities 5 _ 388,660

(Continued on next page)
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Balance Balance
07/01/2021 Increases Decreases 06/30/2022
Business-lype activities
Capital assets, being depreciated
Machinery and equipment by 184,908 S - 5 - 5 184,908
Less accumulated depreciation for
Machinery and equipment 5 158,477 3,308 - 161,785
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 5 26431 8§ (3308) § R 23,123
Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:
Business-type activities
Food Services £ 3,308
—_—_—
NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - _ _
- i '-;'* .‘: ?'_- -;E [P TR, -".i.';i_
Yoo i Yy
A summary of changes in long-term li 'ga_r-‘%ded Jupe 3& 2022 §5 as follows:
i \:\'1 b e 4 L J Balance Due Within
ddiions ! Dylelfons _Sepone One Year
Primary governmenl
Governmental Activities:
Qualified Zone 5 866,000 S - 5 - s 866,000 S -
Lease liability 25,060 121,152 25,060 121,152 23,092
Early retirement
benefits payable 131,620 - 35,255 96,365 25,879
Total governmental
activities $ 1,022,680 § 121,152 § 60315 § 1083517 § 48,971

Lizbilities payable at June 30, 2022 are comprised of the following:

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Payable:

Payable from the Debt Service Fund 866,000
Lease Liability:
Payable from the Capital Qutlay Fund 121,152
Early Retirement Payable: Payable from the
General Fund 96,365
b3 1,083,517
E=——u=
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Annual Requirements to Maturity for Long-Term Debt

Year Ended June 30 Early Retirement QZAB Lease Liability
2023 25,879 - 23,092
2024 17,985 - 23,469
2025 17,267 - 24,152
2026 17,267 - 24,858
2027 17,957 - 25,581
2028-2032 - -

2033-2038 - 866,000 -
Totals s 96,365 § =86-6.0ﬂ-l] s 121,152

The amounts for Early Retirement payable are calculated based upon undiscounted cash flows at 20% of the current base
salary. Early Retirement Benefits payable for governmental activities typically have been liquidated from the general
fund.

Qualified Zone Academy bonds bonds jn which the School D?gm-fc!-qm
account at Dacotah Bank until the f§pal terit da at which limE‘l.]lL}e entiFi_ayliry

% : L
D TRANSACTIONS Ji

There following interfund transfers were made for the year ended June 30, 2022.

rial deposits to a money market
mes due,

NOTE 10 - INDIVIDUAL FUND TE

ran In Tramsfe t Total
General Fund 5 333,163 S - b 333,163
Capital Outlay Fund 8 - b (419,763) S (419,763)
Debt Service 86,600 - 86,600
Total 5 419,763 % _ {4[9._'_?153} 5 o

Transfers between funds are permitted under SDCL. These interfund transfers are not violations of the statutory
restrictions on interfund transfers.
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NOTE 11 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - HEALTHCARE PLAN

The School District joined the South Dakota Health Benefits Fund and no longer offered health insurance benefits to
retirees as of July 1, 2021. The School District no longer has an Other Post Employment Benefit obligation to

employees and the liability no longer exists as of July 1, 2021.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability:

Beginning of Year Balances s 314,352
Effect of Assumptions Changes or Inputs (314,352)
Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) - End of year £ -

_ -

NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED NET POSITION

The following table shows the net assets restricted for other purposes as shown on the Statement of Net Position:

Fund Restricted By Amount
= T # s -;.._‘E jr"_'“ .-g.ﬁ

Major Purposes:
Capital Outlay purposes

5

g
F b L '
iy f' Y si 1,049,304
Special Education purposes 2l

ST, -4 266,470

Other Purposes
Debt Service purposes Debt Covenants 331,591
SDRS pension purposes Law 563,557
Total Restricted Net Position 5 2210922
-

NOTE 13 - PENSION PLAN

P Information:

All permanent employees working twenty or more hours per week participate in the South Dakota Retirement System
(SDRS), a cost-sharing, multiple employer public employee retirement system established to provide retirement benefits
for employees of the State of South Dakota and its political subdivisions. The SDRS provides retirement, disability and
survivor benefits. The right to receive retirement benefits vests after three years of credited service. Authority for
establishing, administering and amending plan provisions are found in South Dakota Codified Law 3-12. The SDRS
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
That report may be obtained by writing to the SDRS, PO Box 1098, Pierre, SD 57501-1098 or by calling (603) 773-

3731.

(Continued on next page)
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Benefits Provided;

SDRS has three different classes of employees, Class A general members, Class B public safety and judicial members,
and Class C Cement Plant Retirement Fund members.

Members that were hired before July 1, 2017, are Foundation members. Class A Foundation members and Class B
Foundation members who retire after age 65 with three years of contributory service are entitled to an unreduced annual
retirement benefit. An unreduced annual retirement benefit is also available after age 55 for Class A Foundation
members where the sum of age and credited service is equal to or greater than 85 or after age 55 for Class B Foundation
Judicial members where the sum of age and credited service is equal to or greater than 80. Class B Foundation public
safety members can retire with an unreduced annual retirement benefit after age 55 with three years of contributory
service. An unreduced annual retirement benefit is also available after age 45 for Class B Foundation public safety
members where the sum of age and credited service is equal to or greater than 75. All Foundation retirements that do not
meet the above criteria may be payable at a reduced level.

Members that were hired on/after July 1, 2017, are Generational members. Class A Generational members and Class B
Generational judicial members who retire after age 67 with three years of contributory service are entitled to an
unreduced annual retirement benefj§™ B enerptmnal puplic safet?mmﬂ:ﬁr&' n'r§tire with an unreduced annual
retirement benefit after age 57 withithree Fc,&nnbutor} F.‘n’l‘.’.‘ t retiremght, married Generational members
may elect a single-life benefit, a 6¢jpercedt’joi éud surviyor benefi t, a 100 pergent joint and survivor benefit. All
Generational retirement benefits _detot th above criteria 11 be payablé at a reduced level. Generational
members will also have a variable retirement account (VRA) established, in which they will receive up to 1.5 percent of
compensation funded by part of the employer contribution. VRAs will receive investment earnings based on investment
returns.

Legislation enacted in 2017 established the current COLA process. At each valuation date:

Baseline actuarial accrued liabilities will be calculated assuming the COLA is equal to long-term
inflation assumption of 2.25%.

If the fair value of assets is greater or equal to the baseline actuarial accrued liabilities, the COLA will be:
The increase in the 3rd quarter CP1-W, no less than 0.5% and no greater than 3.5%.

If the fair value of assets is less than the baseline actuarial accrued liabilities, the COLA will be:
The increase in the 3rd quarter CPI-W, no less than 0.5% and no greater than a restricted maximum such that, that
if the restricted maximum is assumed for future COLAs, the fair value of assets will be greater or equal to the
accrued liabilities.
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All benefits except those depending on the Member's Accumulated Contributions are annually increased by the Cost-of-
Living Adjustment.

Contributions:

Per SDCL 3-12, contribution requirements of the active employees and the participating employers are established and
may be amended by the SDRS Board. Covered employees are required by state statute to contribute the following
percentages of their salary to the plan; Class A Members, 6% of salary; Class B Judiciary Members, 9.0% of salary; and
Class B Public Safety Members, 8.0% of salary. State statute also requires the employer to contribute an amount equal to
the employee's contribution. The School District's share of contributions to the SDRS for the years ended June 30, 2022,
2021, and 2020 were $238,204, $227,069, and $225,277, respectively, equal to the required contributions each year,

Pension Liabilities (Assets), Pension Expense {Revenue), and Deferred Outflows of Resources

nd Deferred Inflows of Resource Pensions;

At June 30, 2021, SDRS is 105.52% funded and accordingly has a net pension asset. The proportionate shares of the
components of the net pension asset of South Dakota Retirement S}rstegl___l‘arllge,ﬁg BLEiS"'iﬂ as of June 30, 2022 are
i s Fa i r

as fb”ﬂ“‘.s: "‘\i.. h 'If_" "'.1;'.1..._ :é |
; }_?’__ = _ .'.:thl f,'!\ 5
Proportionate share of total pensiodiabili H A 3 S 23,124,529
- B R i BB .

Less proportionate share of net position
restriced for pension benefits 24,401,679
Proportionate share of net pension liability (asset) 5 (1,277,150)

_

At June 30 2022, the District reported an asset of $1,277,150 for its proportionate share of the net pension asset. The net
pension assel was measured as of June 30, 2021 and the total pension asset used to calculate the net pension asset was
based on a projection of the School District’s share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of
all participating entities. At June 30, 2021, the School District’s proportion was .16676700%, which is a decrease of
0043100% from its proportion measure as of June 30, 2020.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the School District recognized reduction of pension expense of $318,517. At June 30,

2022 the School District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
from the following sources:
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Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Of Resources Of Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience 5 45853 % 3,349
Changes in assumption 1,468,709 639,578
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments . 1,824,434
Changes in proportion and difference between the District
contributions and proportionate share of contributions. 24,110 2,071
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 238,204 -
Total S 1,776 3?6 S 2 469 432

—-r;-'.q\'

$238,204 reported as deferred outflow o JTes

subsequent to the measurement datlwill ized as a reduk:,ﬂnn o "qat pension liability in the year ending June
30, 2023. Other amounts reported as ] ufﬂﬂu'ﬂ.s of respurc'e sand defer mﬂmw. of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pefsion expense revenue) as follows:

Year Ended June 30:

:'rceiﬂre!ated fa anm { m;-j]t{!n m! Schunl District contributions

2023 S (217,145)
2024 (155,281)
2025 (45,075)
2026 (513,259)
TOTAL S (930,760)

Actuarial Assumptions:

The total pension liability (asset) in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.25%

Salary Increases Graded by years of service, from 6.50% at entry to 3.00% after 25 years of
service

Investment Rate of Return 6.50% net of plan investment expense. This is composed of an average

inflation rate of 2.25% and real retumns of 4.25%
Future COLAs 2.25%
Montality rates were based on 97% of the RP-2014 Mortality Table, projected generationally with Scale MP-2016, white

collar rates for females and total dataset rates for males. Mortality rates for disabled members were based on the RP-
2014 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table, adjusted to 2006 and projected generationally with Scale MP-2016.
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The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study
for the period of July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2016.

Investment portfolio management is the statutory responsibility of the South Dakota Investment Council {SDIC), which
may utilize the services of external mongy managers for management of a portion of the portfolio. SDIC is governed by
the Prudent Man Rule (i.e., the council should use the same degree of care as a prudent man). Current $DIC investment
policies dictate limits on the percentage of assets invested in various types of vehicles (equities, fixed income securities,
real estate, cash, private equity, ete.). The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
using a method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce
the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected future real rates of retumn by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset class included in
the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2021 (see the discussion of the pension plan’s investment policy)
are summarized in the following table using geometric means:

Long-Term
e e ™ i Tagget .y o ed Real
.t‘{i!_ iiﬁssértt‘iass r % Allogdtion i e of Retum

‘55 Y E, ""‘ F?—ﬂ‘l
e vy 5. Ko B asy,

i,

Fixed Income 30.0%% 1.6%
Real Estate 10.0%% 4.6%
Cash 2.0% 0.9%
Total 100.00%%
%

Discount Rate:

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability (asset) was 6.5%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and thal
matching employer contributions from will be made at rates equal to the member rate. Based an these assumptions, the
pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all future benefit Payments of current plan
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of relumn on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability (asset),
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Sensitivity of liability (asset) to changes in discount rate:

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of net pension liability (asset) calculated using the discount rate
of 6.5% as well as what the School District’s Proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (5.5%) or I-percentage point higher (7.5%) than the
current rate:

Current
1%% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase

School District's proportionate
share of the net pension liability (asset) $ 2068023 s (1.277,150) s {3,992,652)

Pension Plan F iduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the plan's fiduciary net position js available in the seperately issued SDRS financial report.

NOTE 14 - SPECIAL TERMINATION BENEFITS

The School District maintained anp arly?ﬁ:léne J'nt-'éjﬂgram ywhich EI]C%:I.'DI.'I.?JJI:IE
offered early retirement; however, s of J{l@c

.-.%ﬂ??, the Schaol w : ing be
ke _L,.__ \-';. . _ .IT . }~ - L

The payments will end on June 30, go27
NOTE 15- RISK MANAGEMENT

; ﬁlEl. Employees are no longer
it to three qualified individuals.

errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, During the period ended June 30, 2022 the School
District managed its risks as follows:

Employee Health Insurance

The School District joined the South Dakota School District Health Benefits Fund. This is 5 public entity risk pool
currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for South Dakata local government entities.
The school district Pays a monthly premium to the pool to provide health insurance coverage for its employees, The
pool purchases reinsurance coverage with the premiums it receives from the members,

The School District does not carry additional health insurance Coverage to pay claims in excess of this upper limit.
Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the liability coverage during the past three years,

Liability Insurance

The School District purchases liability insurance for risks related to torts, theft or damage to property; and errors and
omissions of public officials and vehicle coverage from a commercial insurance carrier, Settled claims resulting from
these risks have not exceeded the liability coverage during the past three years.
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Workmen's Compensation

The School Districi purchases liabiljty insurance for workers compensation from a commercial carrier. Settled
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the liability coverage during the past three years,

Unemployment Benefits

The Scheol Distriet has elected to he self-insured and retain all risk for liabilities resulting from claims for
unemployment benefits.

During the Year ended June 30, 2022, no claims were filed for unemployment benefits, At June 30, 2022, no
claims had been filed or were outstanding for unemployment benefits and none are anticipated in the next

NOTE 16 - LITIGATION

. B BT B p 1
At June 30, 2022, the School Digfrict ﬁ;‘s “'. i'r_w_gilved ipfaﬁylitfg tion, 4 E A
FES ~% Y §
walicy, ":" S .'-.. .1- -‘_.._-d'l'-}é.. . -";._

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the independent auditor’s report, which is
the date the financial statements were availab)e to be issued.

NOTE 17- SUBSEQUENT

NOTE 18 - Iﬁﬂ‘LEI\TENTATIDN OF NEW STANDARD AND RESTATEMENT

As of June 30, 2022 the School District implemented GASB Statement No, 87 Lease accounting. The School
District received county apportionment revenye in FY2022 that was for prior perjod, The Walworth County
Treasurer's Office incorrectly allocated fevenues to the Selby Schogl District in previous ¥ears. The School
District restated the net position to appropriately reflect the July 1, 2021 balance as follows:

Net Position at June 30, 2021, a5 previously stated $ 20,730,032

Restatement - Walworth County Treasurer Error 177,948
Restatement - Implementation of GASB 87 (991)
—_— )

Net Position at July 1, 2021, as restated 20,906,980
§====

General Fund Balance at June 30, 2021, as previously stated $ 2,703,705

Restatement - Walworth County Treasurer Error 177,948
e e L

General Fund Balance at July 1, 2021, as restated 2,881,653
=====:
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 62-5
BUDGETARY COMFPA RISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND . BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Budzeted Amounts Variznee with
Data Finzl Budget
Control Actual Amounts Positive
Codes Crriginal Final (Budgetary Bzsis) (Negatiy I
REVENUES
1000 Revenue from focal SOUTCes
100 Taxes
II_IB Ad valorem taves 5 1,351 813 1351813 5 L3sng17 % (936)
1120 Prior years’ ad valorem laxes - B 23,363 23,363
1130 Tax deed revenue - - 14,493 14,493
1140 Utility Tax 148,514 148514 121,072 (27,442)
1190 Penzlties and interest on taves 6,000 6,000 6,468 465
I510  Eamings on investments and deposits 7.000 7.000 1,059 (5.941)
1700 Cocurriculsr activities
1710 Admissicas 25,004 25,000 21,583 (3417
1780 Other pupil activities e s ﬁo {; 500 e “‘E I_,,u 5-.;14 (25)
iy # Fa'
pt” £ Y “~:
1900 Other revenue from Jocal sources <) \lﬁ ; '.‘-_ -
1920 Contributions and donations e et® L Rt R L - | 10,997
1970 Charges for services 9.200 9200 13,458 4,258
1990 Other 62 000 62 000 04,798 32,798
2000 Revenue from intermediate sources
2100 County sources
2110 County apportionment 23658 23 66% 53,581 29913
3000 Revenue from 12t sources
Grants-in-aid
illo Unrestricted grants.in-aid 2376617 2576617 2,621,049 44432
320 Restricted Erents-in-aid 18,041 18,041
4000 Revenue from federal sources
Grants-in-aid
4120 Unrestricted Erents-in-aid
received from federal Eovi
through the state . . 24 24
4140 Unrestricted Erants-in-aid
Received directly from
federal povernment 30,077 50,077 47,685 (2,39
4130~ Restricted Erants-in-ajd
4159 received from federal
Eovernment through the stare 502,529 758,503 478,759 (279,744)
400 Johnson O alley funds 10,000 10,000 7913 (2,087)
4900 Other - - 33,727 — 33,727
Tota] revenue 3 4772918 % 5028892 % 4919362 3 (109,530)
EXPENDITURES o -
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MOBRIDGE-POLLOCK SCHOOL DISTR ICT X0 62-6
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCH EDULE

GENERAL FUND - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2022

Budgeted Amounts Variznes with
Drata Final Budget
Control Actual Amounts Positive
Codes Original Final (Budgetery Basis) (Megative)
1000 Instruction
1 Reguler programs
1111 Elementary 1 L146,006 & 1L211,731 % 1195477 % 16,254
1121 Middle/junior high 617,345 683,070 560,575 122,495
1131 High Scheool E57.893 953618 935,384 18,234
1150 Other regular programs 75,623 75,623 75404 o219
1200 Special programs
1270 Educationally deprived 249322 313,104 280,115 32991
2000 Support services
2100 Pupils
2120 Guidance B3 E57 114,777 113,008 1,769
2134 Health =g y ~.’-4§3 rf;' 3,500 ? =9 F-‘-!- {348)
2200 Suppoet services-instructional s i £ : "‘1.:" nr,;
2210 Improvement of instruction y 2,000 i (2,933)
2220 Educational media — 680 o adsesdf 28 (54,104)
2300 Support services-general administration:
2310 Board of education 49 887 49 837 51,565 (1,679
2321 Executive administration 161,358 178,156 172,771 5,385
Suppont services-school administration
2410 Oifice of the Principal 469,157 169,157 413,435 55,722
2490 Other 2,000 2,000 1,185 El5
2500 Support services-business
2529 Fiscal services 150,400 150,400 150,106 {704)
2540 Operation and maintenznce of plant B18,158 818,158 870,479 (52321)
2550 Pupil Transportation 74,092 93,781 93,605 176
2560 Food services 35813 35,813 38917 (3,104)
2600 Support services - central
2610 Data Colletion 2,000 2,000 4,147 (2,147)
Nonprogrammeed charges

430 Early retitement payments 35977 35977 35,255 722
6000 Cocurricular activities
6100 Male activities 71,347 71,347 73,697 {2.350)
6200 Female activities 3B 802 3g 802 46,594 (7,792)
6500 Transportation 47,700 47,700 65,574 (17,5874)
6500 Combined activities 168,210 168,810 174,827 (6,017)
7000 Contingencies 15,000 - - -

Tetal Expenditures 5 5428728 § 57400094 & 5636085 % 103,409
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MOBRIDGE-POL LOCK schooL DISTRICT no, 62-6
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FuNp . BUDGETARY BASIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Data
Coatrol
Codes

Slio

Execess revenpe overlunder
expenditures

Other finencing sourcesuses)
Transfers in
Total other finzne ing uses

Net change in fund balances

Fund hatance . beginning

Restatement - Erros in County
Apportionment in Prior Years (Note 18)

Fund balance . ending

B:;dgcled' Amounts Variance with
Final Budge;
Actual Amounts Positive

Original

S (655810) 5 (ess10 s 717.323) s 61513

= (655810) ——____),—__L___g_-——___f___;;
416,163 416,163 416,163 -

—— 316163 e B e
416,163 416,163 416,163 -

T 8 TGRS ——
(239,647) (239,647) (301,160) (61,513)
1,698,863 1,698,863 1,698,863 3

51



MOBRIDGE-pPo, LOCK SCHooL MSTRICT XD, 62.6
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

CAPITAL QUTLAY FUND - BUDGET 4 RY BAS[S

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2022

Budgeted Amounts _

Data Variance with
Control Actia] Amounts Final Budget
Codes Origine) Final (Budgetary Basis)  Positive (Megative)

REVENUES
1000 Revenys from Jocal spurces
1100 Taxes
1o Ad valorem tayes § 230823 g 230823 ¢ 879 5 {12,032)
2o Prior yeary’ ad valorem taxes . . 10,917 10,917
%0 Penalties and interest oa taves . . 327 3i2n

4000 Revenue from federal sources

4150 Restricted Erents-in-aid

4159 received from federal
Eovernment through the size

. 658,381 10,000 (648,381)
Tota! revene — 93081 1,589,204 942,979 (646,225)

EXPENDITURES
10 Instrsction — ¥ Fama .‘Fﬂ
HOO  Reguter Programs ..7"-"
1o Elementary 1'1‘.:._4,_:0:- 302 (20,291)
1120 Middle/funior high (i1 11,9 (1.983)
130 High Schoo e 1oy 40,6 (30,631)
2000 Suppon services
2200 Support services - Intructional stafy
2220 Educationa] media 54,000 129,000 10,215 118,764
2400 Suppan Services - peneral administration
2410 Board of education - - 400 (400
2500 Suppont BETVICes - basiness
2540 Operation z2r4d maintenance of plant 234000 234,000 23,757 210,243
2550 Pupil Lransportztion 30,000 110,000 105,698 4,302
2560 Food service . 15,000 5223 9,777
Cocurricular Activities:
B0 Combined ativities EA% (00 1.304 544 509 850 394 fsg
Tl;!l.alﬂpemli:uru — L216000 |,622 544 1138 09s 654 448
Excess revenyas overfunder
expenditures (285.177) 33 3.340) (155,117) 38223
Other financing uses
310 Transfer oo (320,163) (372,000 (419,763) {47,763)
BI10 Transferin 300000 300000 _ o (300,000)
Total other financing uses (20,163) (720000 (419,763) {347,763)
Net change in fund balances (305,340 (305,340) (614,850) (309,540)
Fund hs.lame-hegiming L6351 309 1,651 309 1,651 309 .

Fund hl-'_n-.‘:-t'n-:l'ing 5 1345259 g 1345959 % 1036429 & (309.540)
%% — —



MOBRIDGE-POL LOCK S5CHooL DISTRICT NO., 62.6
BUDGETARY COMPA RISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND . BUDGETARY BAs)s
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Budzeted Amounts
Data T Variance with
Control Actual Amounts Final Budger
Codes Original Finzl (Budgetary Basis)  Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
1000 Revenve fiom local sources
1100 Taxes
1 I_I!II Ad valorem taves 5 524292 % 524292 % JEB317 % 64,025
1120 Prior years' a4 valorem Laxes - - 6,867 6,567
1190 Penalties znd Interest on taves - - 2,006 2,008
1500 Other revenuve from local sources
1970 Charges for services - - 2,45 26
1550 Other - . 6,130 6,130
3000 Revenue from el sources
Grants-in.aig
3120 Restricted Erants-in-aid 4 179666 g & }_.:M'-! ?&i (158,091)
k- i
000 Revenue from federal sources A Fi,_.q-‘ g
Grants-in-aig FORE i

4110 Unrestricted grants.in-ajd T i

received directly from = i 2

the federal governmeny - - 5977 5977
4150 Restricted grants-in-ajq received

from federal Eovernment

through the state 176,418 176418 1m0 6,983

Total revenue 880,376 880376 g163 Lo AN

(Continued on next page)
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MOBRIDGE-pOL LOCK SCHOO), DISTRICT X0, 62.6
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SFECIAL EDUCATION FunD . -BUDGETARY B ASIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Budzeted Amounts
Data Varismce with
Control Actuzl Amounes Final Budget
Lodes Original Fina) (Budgetary Basis) Positive (Negative)
EXPENDITURES
Instrection
1200 Special programs
1220 Programs for special education 687,572 687,572 665,740 21,832
2000 Suppon services
2100 Pupils
2140 Ps'.tboiog:m] 37980 37,980 46,580 1,404
2150 Speech pathology 159,923 159,923 121,044 38879
2170 Student therapy services 26,000 26,000 31,854 (5,854)
2700 Suppont senvices - = special education
2710 Admistrative coss E5,017 6,017 84,545 La7i
2730 Transportation costs F— 3 - L (509)
’ *l‘" I‘:- ‘: _F
Total expenditures : ‘ﬁ,pl? 492E‘f _J o 67,219
f ]
Excess revenue over/under et ‘. o f : }
expenditures 1371146 {13? Ilﬁl {IJ],’F_S—U___ 3,162
Nﬂl"ha.ng:f.u fund balagee {137,116) (137,116} (133,954) 3162
Fund balance . beginning 385,700 385,@___ 385700 L
Fund balance ~tnding 5 248,584 5 248584 3 251,746 5 1,162
—_— e e i _
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sIaIemenIs:

L. Prior to the first regular board Meeting jn May of each year the schog] board causes be prepared 5
Proposed budget fo, the next fisca) Year according 1o the budgetar}' Standards Prescribed by the Auditor
General,

2. The Proposed budget js considered by he school board a; the first regular meeting held jp, the month of

3. The Proposed budget ju 'hi'iq;ed fprpu;l:lﬁc review no ]a‘tef thar Jutyy 5€ach year.
- i

0 sn!ﬁ?t t fﬁ}_?r input pn}t‘i}- to tﬁ% approval

S “w.d BB

5. Before October |1 of cach year, the school boarg Mmust approve the budget for the €nsuing fiscal year for
cach fund, €xcept trust ang agency funds,

e =

6. After adoption by the schoo] board, the Operating budget js legally hfndfng and actya] expenditures of
cach fund capneg exceed the amoungs hudgeted, €xcept as indicated in number 8.

7. Aline item for contingencies may be includeq in the annual budget, Such a line item may not exceed
five percent of the total Schog) District budget ang May be transferred by resolution of the schoo] board
to any other budget Category, except for capital outlay, that js deemed insufficient during the Year,

8. Ifitis determined during the Year that sufficien; amounts have pop been budgeted, state Statute allows
adoption of supplementa] budgets whe, moneys are available 14 increase legal Spending authority.

10. Formal hudgetary integration js employed as 4 Management control device during the Year for the

(Continyed On next page) 35



MDBRIDGE-PDLLDCK SCHooOL DISTRICT N, 62-6

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMEN TARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULES OF BUDGETARY COP:[PARISDNS FOR THE GENERAL FUND AND F OR EACH
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE F UND WITH 4 LEGALLY REQUIRED BUDGET

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1. The f'-:::liuwing reconciles the U.g, GAAP Basjs Fund Balance o the hudgerar_r,' basis Fund Balance for
the Generaj Fund as of June 30, 202>.

US. GAAP Basis Fung Balance s 2,670,527
Subtract: portion comprised of excess Impact Aid funds (1,094,876)

Budgetary Basis und Balance § 1,575,651
===ﬁ==

NOTE 2. USGAAPIBUDGETARY ACCOUNTING BASIS DIFFERENCES

information i 4 S€parate category of expenditures. Under the budgetary basjs of accountin ;
expenditures are reported ~wjth the ﬂ_m-:ﬁp:p_l to wh_.gqh the}*fre!al‘q. Fo

school bus woulg be reported as n. caﬁita‘_l:{ﬁu”ﬂ}‘ _a&hinditu I ' on the
Revenues, Expenditures g Chapiges n"Eund Balances, hdwevkr in
purchase of a schogj bu ukd be gy rted as’an ex&ndﬁiue of thefs
Transpontation function of government, along ity all other current
expenditures,
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MUBRII}GEaPDLLDCK SCHOOL DISTRICT No, 62-6
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAR‘:" INFORMATION

SCHEDULE oF THE PR(}PDRTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION
LIABILITY (ASSET) AND SCHEDULE OF CDNTRIBUTIONS

Changes from prior valuation

The June 30, 2021 Actuarial Valuation reflects no changes in actuarial methods from the Jupe 30,
2020 Actuarial Valuation, Ope change jn actuarial dssumptions and two plan provision changes are
reflected and described below,

The details of the changes since the last valuation dre as follows:

Benefit Provision Changes

Legislation enacted in 2021 reduced the minimum SpRs COLA from 0.5% 10 0%. This change will
impact the SDRS COLA only when inflation is very low or when a restricted maximum COLA of
0.5% is not affordable, The change had no impact on the current assets or liabilities of SDRS.

EXTY A Firye
Acmur[alﬁssumpriun(?ha es EJ, 48 1Y -
4@ B Lk [}‘ 5

T b 1 g S i) i

The SDRS coL 4 equals enlag;inc;éase ‘in Ihe-l'n'fmst‘i"écent third ialendar quarter CPl-W
over the prior year, no less than 0% (0,59 prior to 2021) and NO greater than 3,59, However, if the
FVFR assuming the long-term COLA is equal to the baseline COL A assumption (currently 2.25%) is
less than 100%, the maximum COLA Payable will be limited to the increase that jf assumed on g long.
term basis, results i 5 FVFR equal to or exceeding 100%. That condition existed as of June 30, 2020
and the July 202] SDRS COLA was limited to g restricted maximum of 1.41%. As of June 30, 202 1,
the FVFR assuming the COLA s equal to the baseline CoLA assumption is greater than 100%. The
July 2022 SpRs COLA will €qual inflation, between 0% and 3.5%, For the June 30, 2020 Actuarial
Valuation, futyre COLAs were dssumed to equal the restricted maximum COLA of 1.419, For this
June 30, 202) Actuarial Valuation, futyre COLAs are assumed to equal the baseline COLA
assumption of 2,259,

L

The change in the COLA assumption increased the Actuarial Accryed Liability by 51,135 million, or
8.9% of the Actuarial Accrued Liability based on the 1.41% restricted maximupy COLA,

Actuarial assumptions are reviewed in depth periodically, with the next experience analysis
anticipated before the June 30, 2022 Actuarial Valuvation and any recommended changes approved by
the Board of Trustees are anticipated 19 be first implemented in the Jupe 30, 2022 Actuarial
Valuation,

Actuarial Methog Changes
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MDBRIDGE-FOLLDCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 62-6
SCHEDULE oF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL Awa RDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Pa ss-Through

Federal Entity
Federal Gmnmn’Pass-Thmugh Grantor CFDA Identifying Disbursements/
Program or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures
—_— EE —_—
U.s. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Pass-through the §p Department of Education
Child Nutrition Cluster
Non-Cash Assistance (Commodities)
National School Lunch Program 10,5535 NSLP-17-204 37,322
Cash Assistance
School Break fast Program (Note 3.4) 10.553 NSLP-17-204 79,148
National Schoo] Lunch Program {(Note 3.4) 10,555 NSLP-17-204 406,908
Total Child Nutrition Cluster L3 523,378
B e N . y b e T —
Other Programs ‘E\x‘; I ¥ £\ - H :
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Progra /E By [R5 man SN 22,908
Total U.S. Department of Agriculturelf & E 8 W, B B H 546,286
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Direct federal funding
Indian educatiop - assistance to schools -
Johnson-0-M alley (Note 3) 15.130 N/A 7,913
Payment in Liey of Taxes 15.226 N/A 24
. —_— 4
Total U.S, Depariment of the Interior 7,937
v
U.S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Direct federal funding
Impact Aid (Title viy) of ESEA) 84.041 N/A 83,000
Indian educatjor - grants to local
educational agencies 84.060 N/A 47,685
Pass-through the §p Department of Education
Title I grants 1o local educational agencies 84.010 Tlba-17-098 199,532
Special Education Cluster;
Special Education - Granis to States - Flow Through 84.027 17-611-058 176,661
Special Education - Preschool Grants 84.173 17-619-052 6,740
Total Special Ed ucation Cluster 183,401
Improving Teach Quality State Grans (Title I Part A) 84.367  17-T2A-093 34,566
Career and Technical Education - Basic
Grants to the States 84.048 MN/A 9,873

(Continued op next page) 60



MDBRIDGE-PDLLDCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 62-6
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Pass-Through
Federal Entity
Federal Granmr!Pass-Thmugh Grantor CFDA Idemif}'fng Disbursemens/
Program or Cluster Title _ Number Number Expenditures

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program - 84.424 N/A 24,208

Education Stabilization Fund (ESF) (Note 4) 84.425 N/A 177,672
_ —_— L

Total U.S, Department of Education ' 779,937
Lt i L

Total Expenditures 1,334,160

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the District under programs of the
federal government for the year endeg.J 30,-2022. The information- in-this ;s e«is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 Us Code of Federal Reb latis s Paht 200, Lfﬁj{onn Admi equirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniffim Gﬁn rﬂ%?ause the schedule b @ selected portion of the operations of the
School District, it is not intended to andidoes ) 'en?-q;le findncial pasitidy ifinet position, or cash flows of the School
District. o R L. =

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized
following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain ypes of expenditures are not allowable or are
limited as to the reimbursement, The School District has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimius indirect cost rate as allowed
under the Uniform Guidance,

NOTE 3- FEDERAL HEIMHURSEMENTS

Federal reimbursements are not based upon specific expenditures. Therefore, some amounts reported here represent cash recejved
and'or food commodities used rather than federal expenditures.

NOTE 4: MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

This represents a Major Federal Financial Assistance Program.
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